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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 4:24 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: File For Review -- 250870

FYI 
 

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 4:23 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: File For Review -- 250870 

  
Evan Goyke says this one is legal and enforceable. 
 
 
Mary L. Schanning | Deputy City Attorney | City Attorney's Office 
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, Room 716 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct line: 414-286-2290 | Email: mary.schanning@milwaukee.gov 
 

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 5:41 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: File For Review -- 250870 

  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The attached file, referred without recommendation to the Common Council meeting of November 7, is referred 
to your office for review as to legality and enforceability. 
 
My Thanks, 
 
Jim 
 


